TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFEMTA Taxi Services
DATE: May 1, 2023 [
SUBJECT: ***NBA Playoffs at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
5/02 Tue Warriors v. Lakers ~ 7:00 p.m. 9:15 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
5/04 Thu Warriors v. Lakers  6:00 p.m. 8:15 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***

5/10 Wed  Warriors v. Lakers*  TBD
If Necessary

The Taxi Stand is located at: B 9
- thbound on Terry Francois Blvd. in front of e :
Sou bpudo erry Francois Blvd onto 5 ?}
the main entrance Ramp/TaxiZone, ¥
Ramp Taxis should use the loading zone on eastbound ) )
Warriors Way (formerly South Street) at Bridgeview. Inform 3
parking control that you need to access the Ramp Zone if Miller & Lux @) §
. Chase Centero 8 2
you are impacted by road closures. :
Southbound
Taxi’Zoney
i
&) - &)
San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7t" Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com

{311 Free language assistance / MBS @8 / Ayuda gratis con el idioma / Becnnarian NnomMowb NepesoaYrkos § Trg gidp Théng dich Mién phi § Assistance linguistique
gratuite f ##0E 8 / Libreng tulong para sa wikang Filipino / 28 910 K@ f mrhmiamad oo oo /5,0 e Slall soelll L


https://www.chasecenter.com/events

